

---

**From:** Moran, Susan (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Sunday, October 04, 2015 11:17 AM  
**To:** Hertel, Elizabeth (DHHS)  
**Subject:** Fwd: Draft Reply - Inquiry from U.S. Senate on Situation in Flint

This looks fine to me- but I know there is some sensitivity on who giving what- this look OK to you?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

**From:** "Wells, Eden (DHHS)" <[WellsE3@michigan.gov](mailto:WellsE3@michigan.gov)>  
**Date:** October 4, 2015 at 11:14:53 AM EDT  
**To:** "Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)" <[TravisR@michigan.gov](mailto:TravisR@michigan.gov)>, "Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS)" <[lasherg@michigan.gov](mailto:lasherg@michigan.gov)>, "Hertel, Elizabeth (DHHS)" <[HertelE@michigan.gov](mailto:HertelE@michigan.gov)>, "Moran, Susan (DHHS)" <[MoranS@michigan.gov](mailto:MoranS@michigan.gov)>  
**Subject:** Re: Draft Reply - Inquiry from U.S. Senate on Situation in Flint

Not sure where this is in the chain of events, but this is fine by me if OK with Sue and GERALYN,

Eden

---

**From:** Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Friday, October 2, 2015 3:57 PM  
**To:** Wells, Eden (DHHS); Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS); Hertel, Elizabeth (DHHS); Moran, Susan (DHHS)  
**Subject:** FW: Draft Reply - Inquiry from U.S. Senate on Situation in Flint

Eden, Elizabeth, GERALYN, and Sue,  
 Below is the draft response we would like to the send to the US Senate inquiry on how are we assisting WIC clients.

Please review and send me any comments.  
 Thanks,  
 Rashmi

---

**From:** Bien, Stan (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Friday, October 02, 2015 3:51 PM  
**To:** Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)  
**Cc:** Hanulcik, Kristen (DHHS)  
**Subject:** Draft Reply - Inquiry from U.S. Senate on Situation in Flint  
**Importance:** High

Hi Rashmi – Per your phone call, here's a draft reply to review :

Jacqlyn

Thank you for your 10/2/15 email to Michigan WIC regarding the water situation in Flint. Our Michigan Dept. of Health & Human Services has been in regular contact with the local health department and working on the issues. Here are some key updates:

Genesee County reports their WIC nutritionists are currently assessing whether or not clients have access to safe water. They first screen to determine which clients live in city (apparently this about 50-60% total caseload), and then ask if they have access to bottled water. They indicated that the majority of clients who are reconstituting infant formula with water are already using bottled water.

Filter Distribution: United Way is giving the County Health Dept. 4,000 filters. The Health Dept. is targeting this distribution to WIC clients They are planning to have a distribution even on Fri and Sat—possibly at U of M Flint.

Lead Testing: Blood Lead testing for kids is currently done adjunct with WIC clinics. Also, Hurley does a good job of already testing their kids. Additionally, they are working on a plan to have McLaren Health Plan do additional testing.

We will continue to monitor the overall situation and work with the local health department on this situation. Thank you.

---

**From:** Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Friday, October 02, 2015 1:36 PM  
**To:** Bien, Stan (DHHS)  
**Cc:** Hanulcik, Kristen (DHHS)  
**Subject:** RE: Inquiry from U.S. Senate on Situation in Flint

I am checking with Eden. It seems like we can only say what we think the GCHD is doing for WIC clients or we refer her to the GCHD.  
 Rashmi

---

**From:** Bien, Stan (DHHS)  
**Sent:** Friday, October 02, 2015 1:27 PM  
**To:** Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)  
**Cc:** Hanulcik, Kristen (DHHS)  
**Subject:** Inquiry from U.S. Senate on Situation in Flint  
**Importance:** High

Hi Rashmi - Please review and advise who will/can reply. Thanks

*Stan Bien, Director  
 Michigan WIC Program - BFMCH  
 Michigan Department of Health & Human Services  
 320 South Walnut Street - 6th Floor  
 Lansing, MI 48913  
 517.335.8446*